UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
General Education Council
Agenda for May 3", 2010

TO: Members, General Education Council
FROM: Gladis Kersaint, Chairperson

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, May 3", at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Approval of minutes.
3. Announcements

a) General education courses are typically introductory in nature and are taken as part of
the first two-years of coursework. To clarify the nature and intent of several 4000
level courses that were identified to be part of the General Education Core, the course
submitters were contacted to clarify their status. The outcomes of this
communication are as follows:

To be moved to Exit Courses
I.  WST4320 Politics & Issues in Women’s Health (Marilyn Myerson)
ii.  WST4522 Classics in Feminist Theory (Marilyn Myerson)
To remain part of the General Education Program
I.  GEY4612 Psychology and Aging (Sandy Reynolds)
ii. GEY4641 Death and Dying (Sandy Reynolds)
iii.  IDH4200 Geographical Perspectives Honors (Sharon Geiger)
iv.  LAS4023 African Diaspora in Latin America and the Caribbean (Eric
Duke)
Status Unknown (to be clarified by the meeting)

i.  ANT4935 Rethinking Anthropology (Kenneth Williamson/Brent
Weisman)

b) FLE/LAE/MAE/SCE/SSE 4936 (Approved on 2/15) — Change from 2 credit hours to
3 credit hours

4. Old Business

Approval of the following courses from last meeting:






